Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 8:51 AM

To: ryan@ellensburgsolar.com; Sam; Pooya Roohani

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith; Ellie Myers
Subject: BL-25-00009 Wales - Final Approval

Attachments: BL-25-00009 Wales - Final Approval.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached please find correspondence regarding Boundary Line Adjustment application BL-25-00009
Wales. Please contact me directly with any questions.

As the attachment explains, I’ll be sending notice ollfinal approval to the Assessor’s Office today. They
will review the project infbrmation, update the county’s GIS tax parcel layer and update any additional
infbrmation stored in county records, like the updated acreage numbers. They typically need 2-3 weeks
to make this adjustment and then to publish the updated GIS layer.

However, as ollltoday, the project is being given final approval and the survey is recorded with the County
Auditor. Therelfre, on my end, the project is complete. While | am not a real estate lawyer, | believe you
are good to move Porward with the real estate transaction. IZyou wanted to wait 2or the Assessor to
update the public Pacing tax parcel layer, you could do so. They should have it updated in 2-3 weeks.

Best,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

IPthis is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/delault.aspx
and fill out a request or public records through the GovQA portal.
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